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From: “nwells" <neil.wells@amcom.co.nz>

To: “Mark Neeson™ <neesonm @maf.govt.nz>
Date: 17/09/2000 22:57:07

Subject: RE: AWINZ

Hi Mark
Thanks for your message. i&

My understanding of the outcome of the meeting with Bruce Ross, Larry @
Fergusson and Barry O'Neil on Thursday is that MAF's position is that
while there are still some differences over the ultra vires auestion,
the risk is minimal and can be managed. Any liability, in the remote ;
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chance that it might arise, is that of the territorial authority and the
i
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AWINZ application can now proceed subject to Caucus appro
[]
UNITEC will be tha ackllor +

reference to a section 37T option is to be removed. Legislatio @
need to be tidied up but there is no need to wait for that.
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1. Finalise the caucus paper and the Ministe g (TEC wal e
(both Labour and the Alliance). ’kal‘“ol"@ﬂ . U =
2. The finishing details (if any) can e A the AWHNZ. application & *mﬂ-'ee.f
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the National Certificate, can - F Biosecurity
AUthOI’ity. J dJ BQ MUS &a -
Is there anything else edx ned? f?’ 0o o oma‘a.ol A

I'm okay to talk t tg 8.30. l'll call i

present form and that any proposed alteration will
agreed with MAF first.

The way | see it the action plan is as follows:

Ut J

4. The first applications for ins

Attached is afurthe tws paper based on discussions on
Thursday.

) | would ch ti he paper by Wednesday morning if

‘ posst S vefgrth Wednesday afternoon. I'm attending a
co U& Missouri and will be back 2 October.

Regards

Neil
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e-mail neil.wells@amcom.co.nz

Tel: +64 9 811 8020

Fax: +64 98118010

1156 Huia Rd, Huia, Waitakere City 1007, New Zealand

UNITEC
e-mail nwells @unitec.ac.nz
Tel: +64 9 815 4321 extn 8006
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